

Our ref: SSD-7480-Mod-3

Mr Scott Mitchell
Manager Approvals
Vickery Coal Pty Ltd
231 Conadilly Street
Gunnedah New South Wales 2380

11/05/26

Subject: Response to Submissions

Dear Mr Mitchell

The exhibition of the modification report for the Vickery Extension Project Modification 3 (SSD-7480-Mod-3) ended on 6 May 2026.

All submissions and agency advice received to date can be viewed on the NSW planning portal at <https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/mod-3-coal-haulage>. The Department is still awaiting advice from Transport for NSW and Gunnedah Shire Council and will make this available to you as soon as possible, once received.

Please provide a written response to issues raised in the submissions and to the full range of matters and recommendations raised in the agency advice. The written response must be in the form of a submissions report that has been prepared having regard to the *State Significant Development Guidelines including Appendix C - Preparing a Submissions Report*.

Please lodge your submissions report via the NSW Planning Portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Brittany Golding, on 02 9995 5742 or via email at Brittany.Golding@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Rose-Anne Hawkeswood
Team Leader
Resource Assessments

as delegate for the Planning Secretary